ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES
AGENCY

Alex Briscoe, Agency Director

April 15,2010

Ms. Teresa Dominick

Altamont Landfill and Resource Recovery Facility
10840 Altamont Pass Road

Livermore, CA 94551

Subject: Local Enforcement Agency (LEA) - Acceptance of the Altamont Landfill & Resource
Recovery Facility (ALRRF) 5-year Permit Review Application as an Incomplete Package (01-
AA-0009)

Dear Ms. Dominick:

This letter is to notify you that the LEA accepts the 5-year permit review application package as
incomplete (CCR Title 27, Section 21580). The application package was received at our office
on March 15, 2010. It partially meets the requirements of California Code of Regulations Title
27 Section 21570 (i.e. missing the (£)(2) & ()(6)). The application package will be continued to
review when the updated Joint Technical Document of ALRRF (JTD) with the Closure and Post-
closure maintenance plans will be provided by ALRRF by April 15, 2010 according to your
cover letter dated on March 12, 2010.

Be advised that any design or operational changes associated with these documents are not
sanctioned until incorporated in a Solid Waste Facility Permit which has been concurred in by
the California Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery (CalRecycle) and issued by the
LEA.

Your cooperation is appreciated. If you have any questions about the 5-year permit review
process, please contact Wing Suen (510) 777-2218.

Very truly yours,
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Wing Suen, Senior REHS
Office of Solid/Medical Waste Management
Alameda County, Department of Environmental Health

cc: Reinhard Hohlwein — CalRecycle
Jorge Goitia— LEA
Tianna Nourot, WM
Debra Kaufman — ACWMA
Fred Osborn-- City of Livermore Planning
Vic Pal — Water Boards



